

Kanankunda Felicia

Bishop Stuart University – Mbarara
P. O Box 09 Mbarara, Uganda
+256 771 089 165 / +256 701 624 643
fkanankunda@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Community Psychologist with 7 years of experience working as an Assistant Lecturer – Public Health in the Public Health Department Bishop Stuart University – Mbarara. Degree holder of Community Psychology with Makerere University and Master’s in Health Services Research – same University. Social able, People centered, self-motivated, hardworking and adaptable.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BISHOP STUART UNIVERSITY, Mbarara, Uganda

Assistant Lecturer – Public Health Department

Sept 2012 to Present

- Prepare course materials for research, lectures sessions, assignments and Exams for the course taught in the public Health department.
- Organize lectures perform classes for the Diploma and bachelor’s courses
- I develop course outlines for the respective course units.
- Set, organize, supervise and mark exam scripts for the Diploma and bachelor’s courses in the department.
- Supervise Students that have internship programs with the Departments in their different fields of assignment.
- Supervise students research for master’s students mainly research in Public Health focusing on different fields under the Health Sector like Family Planning, Nutrition, Safe Male Circumcision, HIV / AIDs, Maternal, Newborn and child health among others
- Supervise Students research for bachelor’s and Diploma Students in the different fields of the Health Sector mainly Family Planning and Maternal, Newborn and child health.
- Carry out Research into Maternal, Newborn and child health, conflict and health, Gender and Health, Human rights and ethics in public health in relation to the course units offered at the university.
- Attend strategic planning and organization Meetings for the Department of Public health.
- Mentorship to students and career guidance
- Carry out counselling duties for the Department at the University.
- As the secretary for the department, I plan, prepare and schedule for the meetings in the department.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- May 2016 – December 2018 – Carried out master’s Research in Utilization of Modern Family Planning methods among Women Living with HIV/ AIDS at TASO Mbarara Branch sponsored by the Makerere University Centre of Excellence for Maternal Newborn and Child Health
- May 2015 – August 2015 – Carried out Internship at Reproductive Health Uganda Kamwokya under the Monitoring and Evaluation Department and Family Planning Department where we taught people the different Family Planning methods and carried out Training sessions for students at university. I carried out research about Utilization of HIV and Testing Services among the Abattoir in Kalerwe Market.
- March 2010 – June 2010 – Carried out bachelor’s Undergraduate research about the impact of Child Abuse and neglect among children between the age of 8 years to 15 years in Bushenyi Town Council
- May 2009 – August 2009 – attended Internship at Kampala International University Hospital – Ishaka in the Mental Health and psychiatry department

EDUCATION

Master’s in Health Services Research, Aug 2014 – Dec 2018
Makerere University Kampala, Uganda

Bachelors in Community Psychology, Aug 2007 – June 2010
Makerere University Kampala, Uganda

UACE, 2005 – 2006
Bweranyangi Girls School, Bushenyi, Uganda

UCE, 2001 – 2004
Bweranyangi Girls School, Bushenyi, Uganda

REFEREES

Akuze Joseph

Lecturer

Institute of Public Health

Makerere University

Kampala - Uganda.

Mobile: +256 781415722

Dr. Mukose Aggrey

Lecturer

Institute of Public Health

Makerere University

Kampala - Uganda

Mobile: +256 772 427 800

Akatukunda Joel

State Attorney Kisoro

Director of Public Prosecutions

Kisoro - Uganda

Mobile: +256 782 046 194